
 

 

Village of Mount Horeb 
 

138 E Main St 

Mount Horeb, WI 53572 

Phone (608) 437-6884/Fax (608) 437-3190 

Email: mhinfo@mounthorebwi.info    Website: www.mounthorebwi.info  

 

 
VILLAGE BOARD 

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 1, 2016 
 
The Village Board of the Village of Mount Horeb will meet on the above date at 7:00pm 
in the Board Room of the Municipal Building, 138 E Main Street, Mount Horeb, WI.  
Agenda as follows: 
 
1) Call to order 

Pledge of Allegiance 
Roll call 
 

2) Public Comments – non agenda items 
 

3) Consent Agenda: 
a) May 4, 2016 Village Board minutes 
b) Resolution 2016-07 "Conditional Use Permit 201 E Main Street" for 

proposed restaurant/cafe 
c) Operator's Licenses: Britney Holmes, Stacy Dickson, Deanine Jenkins, 

Elizabeth Lorenz, Ashley Brickner, Tyler Kahl, Caitlin Jordee, Alissa 
Schlimgen, Mark Webber, Mark Bohl, Scott Klassy, Rob Boelkes, Steven 
Dumas, Jeffery Gassman, Eric Steinhoff, Eric Brinkmann, Leah Hrubes, 
Gerald Rick, Austin McGinley, Dan Arntsen, Michael Kerig, Alex Kerig, Amy 
Eisele, Kerry McGinley, Jeffrey Drape, and Kevalin Zell 

d) Initial Alcohol Beverage Retail License Applications: Friends of the Norsk 
Inc for 2755 Norsk Golf Bowl Road, and Sunn Cafe LLC for 201 E Main 
Street 

e) Renewal Alcohol Beverage License Applications: Grandstay Hotel & Suites, 
Fink's Cafe LLC, Board and  Brush Creative Studio, Cenex East 
Convenience Store, Cenex Mini Mart, Kwik Trip 794, Miller & Sons, 
Walgreens 11648, Trollway Liquor, Marah's Elegant Bridal, Firehouse Bar & 
Grill, Norsk Golf Bowl, Main Street Pub & Grill, Hop's House Eatery & Pub 
LLC, The Grumpy Troll Brew Pub, Hoff Bistro 101 LLC, LeCork Lounge, 
Aztlan Mexican Grill, and Fisher King Winery 

f) Village Administrator 2016 Salary Adjustment 
g) Two lot extraterritorial jurisdiction Certified Survey Map application from 

Paul and Jodi Elver in Town of Springdale Section 17 
 

4) Consider appeal of denied Operator License application for Aaron Rains 
 

5) Consider payment to DaneCom 
 

6) Discussion regarding proposed ATC Cardinal-Hickory Creek Transmission line 
 



 

 

7) Committee reports: 
a. Mount Horeb Area Chamber of Commerce 
b. Mount Horeb Area Joint Fire Department 
c. Library Board 
d. School Liaison  
e. Parks, Recreation, and Forestry Commission 
f. Plan Commission 
g. Public Works Committee 
h. Public Safety Committee 
i. Finance/Personnel 
j. Utility Commission 
k. Dane County City & Villages Association 
l. Public Safety Building Committee 

 
8) Village President's report 

 
9) Village Administrator's report  

 
10) Village Clerk/Deputy Treasurer's report 

 
11) Consideration of sale of Village-owned property-Lot 1 CSM 12055.  The Village 

Board may convene in closed session as authorized by Wis. Stat. § 19.85(1)(e) for 
the purpose of deliberating or negotiating the purchase of public properties, the 
investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business whenever 
competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session. 

 
12) Consideration of Village purchase of property - Norsk Golf Bowl.  The Village 

Board may convene in closed session as authorized by Wis. Stat. § 19.85(1)(e) for 
the purpose of deliberating or negotiating the purchase of public properties, the 
investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business whenever 
competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session. 
 

13) Reconvene to open session for any discussion or action on the subject matters 
discussed in closed session. 
 

14) Consider debt funding for golf course purchase 
 

15) Consider lease agreement with Friends of the Norsk  
 

16) Adjourn 

 
UPON REASONABLE NOTICE, EFFORTS WILL BE MADE TO ACCOMMODATE THE NEEDS OF DISABLED 

INDIVIDUALS THROUGH APPROPRIATE AIDS AND SERVICES.  FOR INFORMATION OR TO REQUEST THIS SERVICE, 

CONTACT ALYSSA GROSS, CLERK, AT 138 E MAIN STREET, MOUNT HOREB, WI (608) 437-6884. 



 

5/04/16 Village Board Meeting Page 1 

VILLAGE OF MOUNT HOREB 
VILLAGE BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

MAY 4, 2016 
 
The Village Board met in regular session in the Board Room of the Municipal Building, 
138 E. Main Street, Mount Horeb, WI.   
 
Call to Order/Roll Call: Village President Littel called the meeting to order at 7:00pm.  
Present were Trustees Scott, Rooney, Czyzewski, Grindle, and Pakkala.  Trustee Monroe 
attended via telephone.  Also present were Village Administrator Nic Owen, Assistant 
Village Administrator Kathy Hagen, and Clerk/Deputy Treasurer Alyssa Gross.  The 
Pledge of Allegiance was recited.   
 
Public Comments: None. 
 
Consent Agenda: Scott moved, Rooney seconded to approve the following consent 
agenda items: April 6 and April 20, 2016 Village Board Minutes; Job description 
revisions to Wastewater Crew, Wastewater Lead Operator, and Wastewater 
Superintendent positions; and Main Street detour for Summer Frolic Parade June 12, 
2016.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.  Scott moved, Rooney seconded to 
approve the Operator’s Licenses of Amanda Holder, Jana Leigh Strehlow, and Mary 
Grundahl and deny the Operator’s Licenses of Sam L Taylor and Aaron D Rains.  Motion 
carried by unanimous voice vote.  Scott asked for some clarification on Resolution 2016-
06.  After some brief discussion, Scott moved, Rooney seconded to approve Resolution 
2016-06, “CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT 108 S SECOND STREET” as is.  Motion carried by 
unanimous voice vote. 
 
Presentation on results of downtown TIF feasibility study:  Scott Harrington of 
Vandewalle and Associates gave his presentation of the feasibility study. 
 
Consider recommendation on developing downtown TIF Plan:  Pamela Lunder 
and Joe Gallina had comments on the agenda item.  Grindle moved, Scott seconded to 
go ahead with the TIF Plan as conservation rehabilitation for districts 1-5.  Motion 
carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Consider debt funding for golf course purchase:  This item has been tabled so 
other local lenders can offer a proposal.  Rooney moved, Pakkala seconded to delegate 
the final choice of the golf course bonding lender to the Finance/Personnel Committee, 
with the request they act as quickly as possible as to have the money in time for 
closing.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Consider lease agreement with Friends of the Norsk:  There is no lease 
agreement to consider at this time.  
 



 

5/04/16 Village Board Meeting Page 2 

Consider disallowance of injury claim: Rooney moved, Scott seconded to disallow 
the claim.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.   
 
Committee Reports: Committee reports were heard with none requiring Village Board 
action. 
 
Village President’s Report: Littel said that it has been a pretty good month so far as 
the new Village President. 
 
Village Administrator’s Report: Owen did not have anything to report. 
  
Village Clerk’s Report: Gross did not have anything to report. 
 
Consider Village Administrator’s Annual Performance Review.  The Village 
Board may enter into closed session per Wis. Stat. §19.85(1)(c) to consider 
employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of 
any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or 
exercises responsibility:  Czyzewski moved, Littel seconded to convene to closed 
session at 8:52pm.  Motion carried by roll call vote. 
 
Reconvene to open session for any discussion or action on the subject 
matters discussed in closed session: Grindle moved, Rooney seconded to 
reconvene in open session at 9:07pm.  No action was taken.  
 
Adjournment: There being no further business before the Board, Rooney moved, 
Czyzewski seconded to adjourn the meeting at 9:09pm.  Motion carried by unanimous 
voice vote. 
 
Minutes by Alyssa Gross, Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 
 



 

 

RESOLUTION 2016-07 
 

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT 
201 E MAIN STREET 

 
 WHEREAS, 201 East Main Street, further described as the westerly portion of 
parcel 0606-123-2405-5, is owned by Jeffrey R Bergey; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a Conditional Use Permit application which was received from Cynthia 
Curtes and Tasha Peterson for Indoor Commercial Entertainment as a proposed 
restaurant/cafe is not a permitted use in CB Central Business Zoning District but rather an 
allowable conditional use; and  
 

WHEREAS, the matter was the subject of a public hearing before the Plan 
Commission/Historic Preservation Commission on May 25, 2016, after due notice thereof 
as required by law; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Plan Commission is recommending approval of the following 

conditional use as allowed by Zoning Code 17.43(2)(b) CB Central Business District Uses 
Conditional: 17.20(4)(h) Indoor Commercial Entertainment for a proposed 
restaurant/cafe; and 

 
WHEREAS, after due consideration and being fully advised in the premises, the 

Board of Trustees of the Village of Mount Horeb deems it to be in the interest of the 
general public to allow the desired use of said property as a conditional use; and 

 
WHEREAS, the proposed use is consistent with the Village of Mount Horeb 

Comprehensive Plan.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Trustees of the Village of 
Mount Horeb, Dane County, Wisconsin, that a Conditional Use Permit to allow Indoor 
Commercial Entertainment for a proposed restaurant/cafe at 201 E Main Street be hereby 
granted with the following condition: 
   
  1.  Daily hours of operation shall be 11:00am-8:00pm 
 
 Introduced and passed this 1st day of June, 2016.  
 
 
             
      Randy J Littel, Village President 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Alyssa Gross, Village Clerk 



SYMDONS

Planning, Water Resources, Recreation, ParcelText, Parcels



 

















CARDINAL-HICKORY CREEK
PRELIMINARY CORRIDORS

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

! ! !

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

! ! !
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !
!

!
!

!
! !

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!!!

!

#*

#*

Ridgeview Rd

Thumper Rd

R ob yn Ridg e

Thistle Dr

Kellesvig St

Garfield St

Roger Rd

San dRockRd

Springdale St (1)

Wally Rd

Garfield St

Ho
lfel

de
r R

d

Tow
n H

all 
Rd

 (2
)

Windy Ln

Springdale St (1)

Ea r ly Autum
nRd

Wit
te R

d

Getz Rd

Tow
n H

all 
Rd

 (2
)

Blessing Way

Gem
View

Ln

And
rew

s L
n

Wit
te R

d

No
rt h

R d

Firs
t S

t

Be
rgu

m R
d

Glen View Rd

GetzRd
Vista

RidgeDr

Commerce Dr

An
d re

w L
n

Tow
nH

a ll
Rd

(2)

")JG

")S

")JG

")ID

")JG

")ID

")E

ST92ST78

ST78

££18
££18

££18

Stewart
County

Park

Militar
y Ridge State Trail

Village of
Mount
Horeb

Town of
Vermont

Town of
Blue

Mounds

Town of
Springdale

Town of
Cross
Plains

I O W A
W I S C O N S I N

G R E E N
C O U N T Y

C R A W F O R D
C O U N T Y

I O W A
C O U N T Y

D A N E
C O U N T Y

G R A N T
C O U N T Y

L A F A Y E T T E
C O U N T Y

D U B U Q U E
C O U N T Y

0 10.5

Miles

Preliminary Corridors
Inactive Corridors

Study Area
Outside Study Area

Environmentally Sensitive Lands*
* Includes Federal Wildlife Refuges, State Fishery Areas, ManagedForests, Natural Areas, Parks, Waterfowl/Wetland ManagementAreas, Wildlife Refuges, County Parks, and Municipal Parks.

City / VillageState Boundary

Open WaterCounty Boundary

5/19/2016

DANE COUNTY -  VILLAGE OF MOUNT HOREB

Map Area
Shown in

Red

µ

PRIORITY CORRIDORS
 EXISTING TRANSMISSION LINES

OTHER

Substation#*

69 kV! !

! ! 138 kV

! ! 161 kV
! ! 345 kV345 kV Approved/Under   Construction

Approximate Gas     Pipeline
RailroadInterstate, US or     State HighwayCounty Highway

Road
! ! !

! !
! ! !

! ! Recreation Trail



CARDINAL-HICKORY CREEK
PRELIMINARY CORRIDORS

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

! ! !

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

! ! !
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !
!

!
!

!
! !

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!!!

!

#*

#*

Ridgeview Rd

Thumper Rd

R ob yn Ridg e

Thistle Dr

Kellesv ig St

Garfield St

Roger Rd

San dRockRd

Springdale St (1)

Wally Rd
Garfield St

Ho
lfel

de
r R

d

Tow
n H

all 
Rd

 (2
)

Windy Ln

Springdale St (1)

Ea rly Aut
umn Rd

Wit
te R

d

Getz Rd

Tow
n H

all 
Rd

 (2
)

Blessing Way

Gem
View Ln

And
rew

s L
n

Wit
te R

d

No
rth

 Rd

Firs
t S

t

Be
rgu

m R
d

Glen View Rd

GetzRd
Vista

Ridge Dr

Commerce Dr

An
d re

w L
n

Tow
nH

a ll
Rd

(2)

")JG

")S

")JG

")JG

")ID

")E

ST92ST78

ST78

££18
££18

££18

Stewart
County

Park

Military
Ridge State Trail

Town of
Vermont

Town of
Blue

Mounds

Town of
Springdale

Town of
Cross
Plains

Village of
Mount
Horeb

I O W A W I S C O N S I N

G R E E N
C O U N T Y

C R A W F O R D
C O U N T Y

I O W A
C O U N T Y

D A N E
C O U N T Y

G R A N T
C O U N T Y

L A F A Y E T T E
C O U N T Y

D U B U Q U E
C O U N T Y

0 10.5

Miles

Preliminary Corridors
Inactive Corridors

Study Area
Outside Study Area

Environmentally Sensitive Lands*
* Includes Federal Wildlife Refuges, State Fishery Areas, ManagedForests, Natural Areas, Parks, Waterfowl/Wetland ManagementAreas, Wildlife Refuges, County Parks, and Municipal Parks.

City / VillageState Boundary

Open WaterCounty Boundary

5/19/2016

DANE COUNTY -  VILLAGE OF MOUNT HOREB

Map Area
Shown in

Red

µ

PRIORITY CORRIDORS
 EXISTING TRANSMISSION LINES

OTHER

Substation#*

69 kV! !

! ! 138 kV

! ! 161 kV
! ! 345 kV345 kV Approved/Under   Construction

Approximate Gas     Pipeline
RailroadInterstate, US or     State HighwayCounty Highway

Road
! ! !

! !
! ! !

! ! Recreation Trail




	vb 060116
	vb minutes 050416
	reso 2016-07 CUP 201 E Main
	Elver ETJ CSM
	DaneCom
	Cardinal-Hickory Creek Preliminary Corridors Mount Horeb1
	Cardinal-Hickory Creek Preliminary Corridors Mount Horeb2
	GoogleEarth_Image

